Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Lee Pey Shy <peyshy.lee@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 8:56 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'

Subject: PRS assignment - survey for vehicle no : SHD5243S (TP) - accident date: 14/05/2022 -

claim no: DM22HO00774 - SMT8190Y (EQ)

Dear LKK,

Our reference: DM22H000774

Please assign your surveyor to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.
Contact for the arrangement of Pre-repair inspection:

Kek Zhewei
zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

Thanks.

Announcement

As we endeavour to keep everyone safe, our business will continue to operate within Covid-19 SMM guidelines. Although our Customer Care Counter
remain closed till further notice, we can be reached via phone, email or an arranged video call meeting. For any onsite customer care service,
including meetings - in EQI premises - a prior agreed appointment can be arranged.

Regards,

Lee Pey Shy
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.



